
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FD-323 (Rev. 1 1-29-61) F

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to 
File No.

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

January 23, 196'9

Title JAMES EARL RAY;'
MARTIN LUTHER KING - VICTIM

Character

Reference Memorandum ‘dated and captioned as 
above 4t Philadelphia, Pa.

All sources (except any listed, below) whose identities 
are concealed in referenced communication have furnished reliable 
information in the past. ■

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property 
of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are hot to be distributed outside 
your agency.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to 
File No.

Memphis, Tennessee 
January 31, 1969

12: W®WM SUBJECT;
Telephone Operators and 
Busby’s Motors, 
Nashville, Tennessee; 
R» Me GAINES - Complainant; 
ISFOSmTION CONCERNING

On January 25, 1969, the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation,'Washington, D. C., received a telegraa from 
R. M, Gaines, 2006 Arena Place, Nashville, Tennessee, which 
stated "Discrimination against black people of Nashville 
by telephone oporators and Busby’s Motors of Nashville." /

At 7:10 A.Me oa January 23, i^9,
2006 Arona Place, Nashville, Tennessee, telepbonicaiiy 
contacted the Federal Bureau of Investigation at Washington, 
D. C., and stated he was investigating the death of Dr. Brtia 
Luther King. He stated he had evidence and photographs to 
support his conclusion that King had not been killed by a 
white tian, Gaines said he could be located at 1053 College 
Street, Memphis, Tennessee. He said he is employed by the 
Saballa Jackson Chicken System, 705 South Parkway East, 
Mesphis, Tennessee.

On January 23, 1969, Mr. Harold Jones, Executive 
Vice-President, Mahalia Jackson Chicken System, Memphis, 
Tennessee, advised that Robert Gaines has been employed by 
that company since about August, 1963, and that because of 
Gaines’ drinking problem he has been on a leave of absence 
since January 19, 1969, at which time Gaines became intoxicated 
and began to annoy other officers in the company with his 
telephone calls.
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BE: UraOW SUBJECT;
Telephone Operators, Etc.

On January 28, 1969, (Mines van located at 
1056 College Street, Memphis, by a Special Agent of the 
FBI. Gaines was found holding a half empty bottle of .
whiskey and gave every Indication of being highly intoxi­
cated. He was sufficiently coherent to deny having any 
evidence concerning the Harder of Dr. Martin Luther King.

Records of Central State Hospital, Nashville, 
Tennessee, reflect that Robert Gaines entered that hospital 
on October 24, 1966, having been brought to the hospital by 
Nashville Police after he had fired a gun through the roof 
of his home. Ha was diagnosed as having an acute schisophrenic 
reaction, paranoid typo, and he was found to be suffering from 
chronic alcoholism. He was granted a thirty day furlough from 
the hospital on January 6, 1963, but never returned to the 
hospital.

This document contains neither recommendations 
nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI 
and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not 
to be distributed outside your agency.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION '

Atlanta, Georgia

January 31, 1959 '

ASMssmnoi of ■ '
I®. HARTIH LUTHER JR.

/ AT MEMPHIS, MESSES -
/ APRIL 4, 1968_____________ _

/January 29, 196% edition of "The Washington Post”
newspaper contained an article which quoted Rev. Ralph David 
Abernathy./President of the Southern ChristlanTeiSemlp 
conference, as indicating in a news conference that a conspiracy 
exists with regard to the assassination of Dr. Hartin Luther 
King, Jr.

On January 30, 1969, Rev. Abernathy was interviewed
by a Special Agent ox the FBI at Atlanta, Georgia, and the 
results are set forth on the following page#

This document contains neither recommendations nor
conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is 
loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be dis­
tributed outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 . * Dat| January 31, 1969 |

. Rav. RALPH DAVID ABERNATHY, President of the Southern 
Christian Leadership Conference, 330 Auburn Avenue, IT. E., 
Atlanta, Georgia., telephonically advised with regards to his 
statement to the press, which was quoted in "The Washington 
Post” newspaper, Washington, D. C., on January 29, 1939, that 
what he told the press v/as that he believed in view of “the . .
assassiantions of President JOIST F. K3INW, ROBERT F? KENNEDY, *
MEDGAR EVENS and MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR., there, would be an 
indication to him that there may be a conspiracy among the 
forces of evil to do away with any young militant who-stands 
for righteousness. Rev. ABERNATHY advised that he has no .
specific information or other evidence that a conspiracy exists 
with respect to the specific assassination of Er. KING.__He 1

' advised that the statement made to th® press on January .29, •
1969, in which he referred to a conspiracy concerned the f
assassination of all of the above-mentioned persons. In regard 
to those assassinations he made it clear he has no evidence

• indicating a conspiracy and it is only his belief or fear’ on 
his part that such a conspiracy does exist. He stated he has 
no idea what individuals or forces would be involved in such a . 
conspiracy. : \ ■

. ■ Rev. ABERNATHY advised that several months ago Rev.
JAMES LAWSON, Minister’ of the Centenary Methodist Church at 
Memphis, Tennessee, told him, Rev. ABERNATHY, that it was.Rev.- 
LAUOOIVs understanding that the day before the assassination ’

A of Dr. KING, two Negro firemen, who had been assigned io the . ;
fire station aci’oss the street from the motel where Dr. KING 

. was killed, wore moved to another fire station. According to 
Rev. LAWHON that move left the fire station unmanned and they 
were moved to a station which was already.fully manned and , 

'equipped. Also according to Rev. LAWSON, a Negro policeman, j
who worked the beat which included the motel whore Dr. Lh<G vas I
killed, was moved off of that beat t h e C a y Er. KING was ।
killed, April 4, 1963, but prior to the killing. .

2$

.File#_Mllilt..a t____ Atla-nix^—C aorgia

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

_________ Date dictated_

FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
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OPTIONAL FG^M NO. 10
MAY 1962 EDITION '
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101*11.8

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
to z : SAC, Memphis (44-1987) date: 2/13/69

trom : Director, FBI (44-38861)

subject: MURKIN

You should disseminate a copy of each of the below listed n P
documents to Mr. Phil M. Canale, Jr., State Attorney General, y y
Shelby County, Memphis, Tennessee. Two of each are enclosed 
for your utilization. i J/.^

Royal Canadian Mounted Police report dated 12/11/68 1 j X J -r

Washington, D. C., letterhead memorandum dated 12/31/68

Springfield letterhead memorandum dated 1/10/69 /<e; ^f.^^ ^T^^

Royal Canadian Mounted Police report dated 1/2/69

Philadelphia letterhead memorandum dated 1/21/69

Atlanta letterhead memorandum dated 1/31/69 f-^ 1

Memphis letterhead memorandum dated 1/31/69 ^

You should orally furnish information contained in the below 
listed document to Mr. Canale. Dissemination of the document itself 
could possibly disclose the identity of the individual furnishing part 
of the information.

Philadelphia letterhead memorandum dated 1/23/69

Enclosures (16)

5010-108
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2/17/69

AIRTEL AM

TO: DIRECTOR, SBI (44-38891)

ISOM: SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987) P

NORKIN

RECOMMENDATION FOR COMMENDATION

On 2/17/89, I had occasion to seat with District 
Attorney General PHIL M. CANALE, Shelby County, Memphis, Tennessee. 
As the Bureau knows, CANALE is the Chief Prosecutor who will handle 
the prosecution of JAMES EARL RAT. CANALE told me that he and all 
■sabers of his staff were greatly inpressed by the exhibit pre­
wired by the Bureau for the forthcoming trial. CANALE said that 
in his many years in the Attorney General*s Office he had newer 
seen an exhibit of the quality and caliber of the exhibits prepared 
by the FBI in this case. Be stated the availability of an exhibit 
of this high quality would in his opinion greatly implement the 
excellent inwestigation conducted by the FBI in this case. Be 
adwised ne that he intends to write a personal letter to the 
Director thanking hin for the excellent exhibit nade awailable to 
his office.

In wiew of the connents of Attorney General CANALE 
and the excellent reception the exhibits prepared in this case 
receiwed, which are, of course, a credit to the FBI, it is 
being recommended that SA JOHN P. DUNPHY and his associates who 
helped prepare these exhibits be commended.

3 BUREAU
1 5 MEMPHIS

(4)^'
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)

F B I

Date2/15/69

Transmit the following in_______________________________________
(Type in plaintext or code)

Via AIRTEL________
(P riority)

TO: SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987)
^k^ROM: SAC, DETROIT (44-989) (C)

'MURKIN /
00: MEMPHIS /

Re Little RocJk letter to Memphis, 1/29/69, and Memphis 
airtel to Detroit, 1/30/69. /

Detroit conducted investigation re unsub marine ^who was in _ 
vicinity of Detroit Metropolitan ATrpot on 473/68, indicating 
he had just returned from Vietnam and was enroute to Memphis 
to assassinate Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING. Unsub marine indicated, 
while in bars in Detroit Metropolitan Airport, that his white, 
red haired, southern born wife had been raped by two Negroes 
in Memphis.

Investigation indicated unsub marine was unable to depart 
Detroit Metropolitan Airport on the evening of 4/3/68 or . 
morning of 4/4/68, and consequently could not have assassinated 
Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING.

Information re unsub marine and investigation conducted was 
furnished to Director and Memphis in the following communications 
Newark teletype to Director, 4/8/68, Detroit teletype to 
Director, 4/10/68, Detroit teletype to Director, 4/11/68 and 
Dallas teletype to Director 4/12/68.

No further investigation is being conducted re this matter.
UAC Memphis.

(TTY- Memphis
I- Detroit
WJH:kc
(3)

Approved:  Sent 
Special Agent in Charge

_______________ M Per__________________
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TRUE COPY

Union, Ontario, Canada.
February 3, 1969 .

Mr. John Edgar Hoover, Director, F.B.I. 
The Federal Bureau of Investigation. 
Washington, District of Columbia, 
The United States of America

Dear Director Mr. John Edgar Hoover (The Federal Bureau of Investigation):

I write this letter to you Mr. Hoover because I am cer­
tain that the accused: James Earl Raye is not the man who used 
a rifle to shoot (Dr.) Rev. Martin Luther King, Jr.,; but that 
it was rather a full brother of his a multiple birth who used 
a rifle to shoot the Late Martin Luther King Jr., which shooting 
resulted in Mr. King's death.

I think that "Mrs. King" was expecting a baby at the 
time of the shooting and that the father (physical) was the man 
who used the rifle to shoot The Late Mr. King Jr. (Dr. Rev. 
Martin Luther King Jr.) (who was an adopted son.)

It is possible to suppose that "Mrs. King." told the 
Late Martin Luther King Jr., to go out on the portch (second 
floor portch) where he was standing when he was shot.

"Mrs. King," wife of the Late (Dr.) R^v. Martin Luther 
King Jr., lived in (the city of) St. Thomasytmtario, Canada, 
for a time; with the name "Verna Pearson,/^------------------sh6 was
a portrait painter and she^had^sdme ofing5 .shown in 
a display of Art, at The St. Thomas Public Library on Mondamin 
Street, in the city of St. Thomas, Ontario, Canada, at that 
time her "(Mrs. Pearson's") address was 52 Hincks Street, 
St. Thomas, Ontario, Canada.

The father of the baby (an adopted brother) is shown 
in one of the two newspaper clippings enclosed. ..............

The mother of the baby ("Mrs. King") is shown in the 
other clipping.

I write this true letter with hope that if not other­
wise possible to do so it may save the life of an innocent man 
in this instance.

Yours Sincerely, .

John Douglas^Burgess,
Union, Ontario, Canada.
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—By George Blumson of The Free Press. 
Irene Morais clutches Teresa Morais and weeps uncontrollably following a 
fire Monday night in a frame house at 110 Adelaide St. S. in London. The 
fire, believed to have started with an explosion in the basement, sent Mr. 
and Mrs. Manuel Reis and a third person to hospital. The house was be­
lieved to have been occupied by at least three Portuguese-speaking related’ 
families. Language difficulties hindered initial police and fire department 

investigations of the fire. •
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FD-3« <R«r. I a, 13-58)

F B J

Date: 2/18/69

Transmit ths following in
'"'" 1 (Typo In pW»' *0*1 or code)

VhtJ®Ii
(Priority or Method of Mailing)

TO

FROM

DIRECTOR^ FBI (44-38861)

SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987) (P)

SUBJECT; MURKIN

All offices receiving copies of this airtel should 
note thaf the trial in instant case has been postponed from 
March 3, 1969, until April 7, 1969, in Division III of thp 
Shelby County Criminal Court, Memphis, Tenn, in the event 
you receive inquiries from any witnesses who have been previously 
subpoenaed, you should advise them that their testimony Will 
still be desired for thp new trial on 4/7/69, jf they have any 
need tor further details, they Should correspond directly with 
Attorney General PHIL A, CANALE, Shelby County Courthouse, 
Memphis, Tennessee,

the Bureau is requested to advise Legats Rondon, 
Paris, and Ottawa of th® postponement in order that they may 
be able to answer any inquiries from persons in their are»M 
who may have been subpoenaed,

3 -
2 -
2 -
2 -
2 -
2 -
2 -
2 -

Bureau 
Atlanta 
BirmIngham 
Chicago 
Kansas City 
Los Angeles 
Mobile
New Orleans 
St. Louis 
Memphis

JUU->
JCH;jap 
(21

Approved:
Special Adept in Charge

M Per
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. .-'.'. i In view of plans being laid throughout the country-.,
for-th® observance- of 4/4/69 as a memorial observance, fox 
MARTIS LUTHER- KING, it is suggested.that the'Bureau consider 
requesting' all officeprto -advi.se Memphisof w information 
they may receive'which would indicate that militant, groups 
or individuals'.plan-.to-come' to Memphis on 4/4/69 and who may 
remain-'-to - demonstrate, or otherwise.disrupt subject striai- on 
4/7/694 ' ' . . ■ '
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ONIOHAI VW NO. 10 
MAY WO) COITION 
OSA OIN. MO. NO. 27

5010-100

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
to : SAC (157-1067) DATE: 2/7/69

FROM : SA WILLIAM H. LAWRENCE

SUBJECT: INVADERS, aka 
RM

On 2/5/69 Detective JERRY C. DAVIS, Intelli
pence Bureau, Memphis, Tennessee, Police Department, 
furnished the writer with a copy of Police Department 
memorandum dated 1/31/69 captioned, ’’Report From A pent 
501 for January 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27,1969.” A 
Xerox copy of same is attached to each copy of this 
memorandum.

Enc. 1
1 - 157-1067
1 - 157-1423 (BUF)
1 - 157-556 (Possible Racial violence, Major Urban Areas) 
1 - 157-1714 (KING JEWEL, JOE LEE BURNS, JR.)
1 - 157-1351 (MAURICE LEWIS)
1 - 157-1739 (MACK CHARLES HARDIN, aka "Pepper”)
1 - 157-1613 (MARRELL MC COLLOUGH)
1 - 157-1626 (JOHN CHARLES SMITH)
1 -, 157-1647 (DONALD PIGFORD)
1 - 157-1553 (ROY LEE TURKS)
1 - 157- (ARCHIE WILLIAMS, aka ’’jaybird”)
1 - 157-1180 (JOE LEE BURNS, SR., aka jewel Vinson)
1 - 157-1564 (LEWIS WELCH)
1 - 157-1230 (MELVIN SMITH)
1 - 157-1472 (EDDIE MORRIS, JR.)
1 - 157-1583 (ROBERT LEE "CORNBREAD” WILSON)
1 - 157-1563 (CACHEATUH SMITH, aka.)
1 - 157-1646 (SHIRLEY YOUNG)
1 - 170-98 (JAMES M. LAWSON, JR.)
1 - 157-1675 (JUANITA MILLER)
1 - 100-4394 (COBY V. SMITH)
1 - 100-4528 (CHARLES L. COBB) ./, ,
1 - 157-166 (SCLC) •
,1,- 44-1987 (MURKIN)
1 - 157-1548 (FRANK MITCHELL)
1 - 170-70 (ME 338-R)
1 - 157-DEAD (ROBERT WRIGHT)
1 - 157-1752 (UIIS PARNELL) J
1 - 157-1121 (EZEKIEL BELL) .A
(copies continued page 2) An v
wm.:^ (37)^..  / ' ^^ .on,
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ME 157-1067

COPIES (cont inued):

1 - 157-1564 (LEWIS WELCH)
1 - 157-NEW (EARL DAVIS, JR.)
1 - 157-1308 (COME)
1 - 170-1114 (H. RALPH JACKSON)
1 - 100-4949 (NCC)
1 - 157- (TOM DAVIS)
1 - 157-1705 (ETHEL TAYLOR, aka Ethel Staples
1 - 157- (CARL S. ARMSTRONG)
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Inspector Don H. Smith* 
Intelligence Bureau

Dot. J. C. Davis, 
Intelligence Bureau

January 31, 1059

Report from Agent 501
January r
26, 27, 19&9

CONTROL 
mURICE LEWIS 
JOHN C. SMITH 
ROY TURKS 
LEVIS WELCH 
CHIQUITA SMITH 
MELVIN SMITH 
EDDIE MORRIS 
ROBERT WILSON

1-40-0000
1-40-0002
1-40-0005
1-40-0008
1-40-0023
1-40-0021
1-40-0009 
l_i«0_f030
1-40-40-G06
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- Report from Agent 501 fo

On Tuesday 
approximately 7:

January 21,22,23,24,25,26,27, 1969
V-Z \ r-> /^.('A-S^'f 

those'p^sent at 271 Vance

It was le
».j !. ji<„, X \-J i-i.^/\^ (J .. 
tn at axNG l

uxm to J-hn Gaston Hospital, because a male colored
three P;QPlc wb° bad passed by him In a car.

S^^™,^??® wSre Xllcwod to John Gaston Hospital 
, r- . oulwb, ok. had said that they were driving a 65 C'

yaX\onG 0 , ‘^ cccaPnnt3 stepped from the car and shot JAYBIRD inXbo 'e^ 
/what was thought to be a shotgun. 8

3 IM KI. A

2

Gaston Ik
WELCH, CI
SHIRLEY I

REICH sta 
to provid 
I think w 
to suppor

tely 3:30 PM both of the BURNS and DONALD GFGRD left John 
ely 9 VI5 El LEWIS.picax ano were roilowcd to 271 Vance.

-xiea smith, melvin smith, eddie tate
2n.y^- ^ey werG saYW that they had atto

.ui olii LaWoON and RALPH JACKSON. Place of meeting is unknown 
•ee, we have been to a meet in ‘ ’ ---------- '

rity for the ma 
Id ask them to :

wit

.son

ch down to the 
ant to do that

At approxima
IRIS, ROBERT WILSON and

MELVIN SMITH then stated.

then we should not mu 
to speak if we cannot

X0 t1?0^1 -° sPcak 80 WG can tell the people our side of the storv-a^ 
?'fv^C\l’<0^ at thc ^’ubody. Ifthey don’t let us speak, thence should 
• y^xng we can to prevent them from speaking and disrupt theTfarch and trv 
sone ox thoK bis shots moved. WELCH stated again, I disiOree I Sink 

w should go along with them and do as they want us to if we.are kino to kJ 
^°^G fnoncy from those church people. Thcv may be trying us just to 'sce-if^ arc 
unr^G. i-XWAw o^in then said, we should do what I have said as a means of"

X, kn°W h0W we fcal abont ^^ 'if'necessary
t ^S™ ‘Td ^^-^^ before the march and lot them know what 
ao. WELCH then stated -- - - 
a happening.

Jo eg 
to ^e

soon

we should <cei with
wo are going t 
them know what we will have a meeting with them and let

and CHIQUITA SMITH left
PH JOHN CHARLES £

#

271 Vance and
MAURICE LEWIS, TOM DAVIS, DONALD PIGFORD 
went home.

, ™ J-ea^ that CHIQUITA SMITH had asked DONALD PIGFORD about the
shcoa-u-ng curlier in the night. CHIQUITA was saying that KING JEWELL’s wife 
unknown whether senior or junior’s wife, had told CHIQUITA that sho was there

Jaybird was in the car with the male coloreds and loaded the 
(Jaybird) stepped from

with them nd that
shotgun that belongs t:
the ca

one of JEWELLS and when he
5 -sc .Tan went off and snot him in the leg

was observed to
ay, January 22, 1969 at approximately 
pick up CHIQUITA•SMITH at her home and

4:30 PM DONALD PIGFCRD

lit
« our files

n .......... - .... - proceed to the
gob Fernando <.o use a mimeograph machine to print semi 
^LC11?^1?^ and DC^LD printed approximately 2500 copies of

last of SkuET WILLIE WINE, a copy of which is

XIE1

At approximately 6:45 PM CHIQUITA and DONALD left th 
and were followed to 271 Vance. ' '
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. Page 3 Report from Agent SOI for January 21,22 2%2^ 25,27, LOGS

Those present when they arrived at 271 Vance wore: IMS WELCH, MELVIN MV.:, 
ROY TURKS, JOHN C. SMITH, MAURICE LEWIS, M ............. M TATE or MORRIS, W 3 
TAYLOR, CARL ARMSTRONG, ROBERT WILSON, SHILEY LJUNG, both JEWELLS, and Ju ' - 
MILLER and approximately 10 or 15 others. Each person present was given M'Y: 
25 or 30 conics of the above mentioned literature and told to distribute it v .ex 
they left 271 Vance.

At approximately 7:30 Ki a male colored named BOB GORE from Jot Hag;'■ <e 
cut of Chicago, Illinois, arrived at 271 Vance with HARRELL McCULLOUGH. Gc. ^ 
Wanted to do"a story on the Invaders. He was given a copy of every piece of 
literature the Invaders have printed in the past and told to select the story 
from some of the literature by MELVIN SMITH and ROY TURKS. BOS GORE surveyed 
the material and said it was sufficient and he would havd a story fox’ Jet * '
about the Invaders soon.

At approximately 8 PM all of the people present at 271 Vance left and went 
to Clayborn Temple and at Clayborn Temple there were approximately 5 ex' G hundred 
present and Dr. BLAKE was already speaking when they arrived. It is learned that 
Dr. BLAKE’S speech is printed verbatim in the first edition of the Prcss-Seimitar, 
Thursday, January 23, 1969.

On Thursday, January 23, I960 at 5:39 PM at the Peabody Hotel in Room 215 
those present were: LEWIS WELCH, ROY TURKS, KELVIN SMITH, COBY SMITH, JOHN C. 
SMITH?CHIOUITA SMITH, KIHONSS MAURICE LEWIS, SHIRLEY YOUNG, CARL ARMSTRONG, 
DONALD PIGFORD and HARRELL McCULLOUGH were holding a meeting wren hrs. ^-^ JAMES 
M. BOLLEY, president of WOMEN of the NATIONAL COUNCIL OF CutJRCHES, female white, 
address Twin Hill Ridge Drive, Cincinnati, Ohio. Also a ROBERT CHAPMAN, male 
colored, executive director of Social Justice of the NCC and a Hr. 2.<u.a.;, male 
colored, attorney for NCC from Detroit and the meeting was about discussing the 
possibility of the Invaders getting $51,200.00 from the MCC to finance a program 
that will train 120 community organizers for a six-month period. It was learned 
that the Invaders idea ubodt the picogram by COBY SMITH, RUY TURKS and MAURICE 
LEWIS. Mrs. BUSY DOLBEY, Mr. CHAPMAND and Mr. BROWN expressed deep concern for 
the Invaders and said they would get them all ox the $51,200 or at least a part 
of it because they believed the Invaders are a worthwhile group or people, aya _ 
There is a copy of a letter from COBY SMITH to Mrs. JANES M. DOLBEY tacit will be 
10 the Intelligence files.

At approximately 6:30 PM this mooting ended and DONALS PIGFORD, ROY TURKS 
remained at the Hotel Peabody for the forum on police brutality. It is not known 
where ths other members of the Invades went.

Ake first speaker at the forum was a male white ROSS FLANNAGAN. Ho stated 
the pci lac department in New York City pays its officers more than any other city 
in the U. 3. but still they are grossly underpaid for professionals. The point 
is no one ''ants to be- a policeman-. It is a job that does not attract the best 
people for tie job. Their jobs Eire not conducive to public image any longer. 
Egery effort is being made by the police departments gQ throughout the cuunixy 
to c them an image the public would welcome. The police departments cbuulc er 
concerned, nit/ the Right Wing and organized crime factions, but th^-aru col:, 
because go lice brutality is controlled end perpetuated by organised crime ah 
especially tire so-called Right Wing groups such as the John Birch Society.

2 Tenetona in society arc the major crises in law enforcement-today'.” •BLa^k ople 
are forced to accept things that other people are not. When the riots cacurxau 
in Chic; > during theDemocratic Convention cur white kids were beaten over toe 
heads an. it brought on public outcry and national cdiccm. Other black chilaren 
have been bo;.ten by the police for years and no one said a thing. Most of cue 
people in jail are poor and poverty stricken, the reason being that middle c-ass
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Pogo 8 - Report from Agent 501 for January 21,22,23,24,25,25,27,1965

On Saturday, Jcnurrv .5, 1969 approximately 10 nt 271 Vance those 
present t^re: KELVIN SMITH, ROY TURKS, DONALD 0101(1.1, CARL ARRET. r’:C, In 1 . 
wright, mvk.relL McCollough, otis parnell, tom davis, eddie tats, Robert wilsak 
and EIKEL TAYLOR. it approximately 10:15 AM all of the above mentioned '; ' ■ >; 
EDDIE TATE, ROBERT WILSON and ETHEL TAYLOR got into PIGFORD and MrAM R'A;. 
car and they were followed to EZEKIEL BELL’S church o. S. Parkway E. 1.. 2 ' a 
gave the eight of them 300 papers to sell. SELL, his .Nie and their child . . 
took the other hundred to sell in the vicinity of his church. The slog's to 
at each door was "We are trying to get a black newspaper in each black horn: . 
Another slogan used was to use the name of the Invaders if they wanted to.

At approximately lx AM they were followed to North Memphis from BELL’s church 
to Chelsea ana Hollywood where they sold the 300 Tri-Afate Defenders by going from 
door to door. At approximately 11:30 AM it was observed that JOHN C. SMITH and 
MAURICE LEW Io wore picked up at Boxwood and Chelsea and they were followed to - 
COBY SMITH'S house at 2240 Brown for a planning session regarding the $51,200.00 
they arc seeking from NEC.

V At COBY'S it was learned they surveyed a long list of names that had been 
5 given COBY By Mrs. LUOBEY and suggested by her to write 20 people of different 
; addresses and different cities who would help them got the $51,206.00. These 
8 people would s' so be contacted by lira. DOLBEY ant’ others to alert them as who the 
h Invaders wore and that they should be given financial aid from Inter-Religious 
^Foundation fur Community Organisation (IFCO) , and. NCC.

At approximately 12:45 PM they left COBY’s house and continued to sell the 
Tri-State Dcf.xdor, then they returned to BELL’S church at approximately 2:45 KI 
and it was Learned that 400 Tri-State Defenders had been sola. The total amount 
was $60 and they sold each paper for 15 costs per neper. The ccro-isslon for the 
Invaders was $36 or 9 ceSts per paper and the other $24 goes to Tri-State Defender. 
The $36 the Invaders made was left with EZEKIEL BELL.

At approximately 3:15 PM EZEKIEL BELL, ROY TURKS, DONALD PIGFORD, TOM DAVIS 
and OTIS DARNELL were seen to leave BELL’s church and were followed to the airport 

/ where it was learned they were to meet a Mr. REDD who had a 45 minute layover at 
the airport, he is supposed to be a representative from the Negro Book Club, Inc. 
of New York City. He is a male colored and ho had just been to Little Rock and 
was returning to Now York City, it was learned that BELL wanted to find out from 
Kr. NEDD if he could get some books for his book store that will be opening coon 
at Gaither and Kerr. Mr. NEDD informed BELL that he could got the books for a 
46 per cent down payment of the wholesale cost and' the wholesale cost is $200G and 
it would cost him $803 down payment and the balance would be due in 30 days after 
koiivory date. The books would retail tor About $4,200.

At approximately 5 PM they left the airport and they were follower t- "DLL’s 
church where DELL got out and then ROY TURKS, TOM DAVIS, DONALD PIGFOKL ...... Olid 
PARNELL wont Lack to 271 Vance.

At approximately 8:30 PM at 271 Vance those present were: ROY TURK'r D' .K C. 
SMITH, LOUIS KELCH, MELVIN SMITH, TCM DAVIS, CARL ARMSTRONG, EARL, puss.RR.y ixc 
name EhVIEDDIE TATE, ROBERT WILSON, DONALD PIGFORD, ETHEL TAYLOR, SLA^KY Id.. 
OTIB E1R7 -L, MAURICE LEWIS, MICK CHARLES HARDIN, CHIQUITA SMITH and both the 
CEWELLs. They were just sitting around playing curds and waiting'for ID -A .... _
could go to work at the Twilight Zone.

At 71; all of the above mentioned people went to the Twilight Zone ^'^ except 
JOHN C. ILK, CK1QU1IA SMITH, DONALD* PIGFO.D, ROY TURKS MAURICE LERIS and they 
went to l ev b Err Lounge. The reason for this, they are opposed, to what LEWIu rELCH 
and his ik.'.lowers are doing at the Twilight Zone.
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Page 9 - Report from Agent 501 for January 21.,22,23,22 'A ;25 ^ c*« / ^ cJ ~/

On $ur lay, January 25, 1969 at approximately noon it was learned tl ; 
CHIQUITA SMITH had called DONALD PIGH ' ;. want 1 him to tai •? her to the

. I the county jail ■ t approximately 1 1
for 25 minutes. It was learned that CHIQUITA asked SI EET IE to cn ' his . • 
WINE said no, he could net end it. WINE also asked CHIQUITA on Wednesday, J . 
to get ;-;cs. TISDALE, who is his at torr, y co take him to the hospital for an or  
nation to detoiminc if ho could continue his fast. He said be sure to keep pl- . 
of the literature p chaining to my fast in toe street. Then the weather permits, 
go ahead with the march. Koos the pressure* on those people at Stax Records. They 
will come up with some money because they still owe me for those songs. Get every 
person you can depend on to get cut and organize the? people for the march. Also 
h ve it aivcu on ice radio. At approximately l:u5 PA, as PIGFORD and CTTALxlA 
were leaving the jail, ROY TURKS, MELVIN SMITH, COBY SMITH and MAURICE LEWIS •. -< 
waiting outside:, so they all left the Jail and went back to 271 Vance. It was 
learned that Coby wonted 1'IGEOAD nn ' AURIC". LEWIS to meet him at the Student U... . 
Building at Southwestern on Muneay Jr a.ary 2'1 at 9 AM.

Ou MoicAy, J.uT-ue- ...7, x-. re c, ^r.:.; rAy :' ; it tn.. learned that
DONALD PIGFORD picked up i^URICE LEWIS at W52 eltner Circle (this u dross is 
possibly where J-I ICE LEWIS’S sist ■ Liv* s) . They then 1 the Ko tnc-r address 
and were followed to South; . I Diversity where they met COBY SMITH at the 
Student Union . _ / ■ . then they continued to Southwestern’s library to a pi’ivate
study room on the third floor. Thore they composed letters to scad Mrs. DOLBEY 
and others asking them not to sent money to the Invaders through Pastor JIM LAWSON, 
but to send the money to P. 0. Box 621*4, which is registered to DONAID PIGFOPD. 
When the letters were fin ... A y prena : 1 an intel1 igencc test that is to be 
administered to the Invaders. COBY said that the purpo: of t--" eert till be co 
determine? whether^ they can be used fn a productive manner within the organization.

At aonroximately 7:36 PM at 271 Vance those present were: JOtt A. S Thu. 
DAVIS, EDDIE TATE, both JFNELLS and MELVIN SMITH. It was learned ...at .IT TUI 
Was in a meeting in the Christ Missionary Baptist Church on S. Parkway 
they were having a Dr. KING Memorial Committee Meeting. It was also Learn 
chore war oojp^seo no be a meeting in ior'u ■.omonis ac loo... cuniCc. t.\x.. .-—- 
HERRON lives, but due to the persons not being able tc attend, they postponed 
meeting until a later date. .
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20535

February 18, 1969

Mr. Frank Mulcahy/
Knock Bill
Caherdavin
liMrlck, Ireland

Dear Mr. Mulcahy:

This la to acknowledge receipt of your 
letter received at this Bureau on February 14, 1969.

In vie* of the fact that the State of 
Tennessee is prosecuting Jases Karl Ray, a copy of 
your letter has been transmitted to Mr. Phil M. 
Canale, Jr., state Attorney General, Shelby County, 
157 Poplar Avenue, Meaphis, Tennessee 38103.

In the event you have any further 
questions, you nay desire to coMunicate directly 
with Nr. Canale.

Sincerely yours,

J. Edgar Hoover

John Edgar Soever
■ Director
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)

F B I

Date: 2/18/69

Transmit the following in________________________________________
(Type in plaintext or code)

Via____ AIRTEL_________
(Priority)

TO: SAG, MEMPHIS (44-1987)
FROM: (/BAC, DALLAS (44-2649) (RUC)

SUBJECT: fniuRKIN

Re Memphis airtel dated 2/13/69 to Dallas with two 
photos enclosed of unknown individual.

Memphis should refer to Dallas airtel to Baltimore dated 
8/21/68 and Baltimore airtel to Dallas dated 5/3/68, copies of whi 
were furnished to Memphis.

As set forth in Dallas airtel dated 8/21/68, the person 
appearing in the photographs enclosed with reairtel has been 
identified as one of many persons picked up by the Dallas PD and 
Dallas County SO immediately following the assassination of 
President KENNEDY. Investigation disclosed that the person in the 
photos was not booked and no record of his identity was located 
at the Dallas PD or Dallas SO. Most of the persons were interview 
and released. The officers who picked up this man recall he had 
been found with two other men in a boxcar about a mile from the 
assassination scene, had been brought in and turned over to a 
Deputy Sheriff, but they do not recall the name of the man or of 
the Deputy Sheriff.

The photos have not been displayed by the Dallas Office 
during the investigation of the MURKIN case.

2^Memphis 
1-Dallas 
WBH:nc 
(3)

&Ar6hED------------- INDEXED--------
SERI ALIZED^^>—FI LED ^^,- 

FEB 191969 
MEMPHIS

Approved:  Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge
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TRUE COPY

Knock Hill, 
Caherdavin 
Limerick, Ireland 

10th. Feb ’68

Dear Mr. Hoover, .............
I hereby wish to make a claim on the reward offered 

for information leading to the capture of James Earl Ray the 
alleged assassin of Dr. Martin Luther King.

' I base this claim on the fact that having recognised 
Ray and other brutal looking Americans in London I did publicaly 
state in diverse places in that city, that the man wanted by 
the F.B.I. in that world-wide search was in hiding in the 
capital before he was captured. I made this claim at this late 
date due to the fact that I wished to remain anonymous, until 
my name was published prominintly in a British newspaper of 
international recognition (re Sunday Express 2nd Feb '68) for 
identifying another American criminal in connection with the 
Domench Dossier,

Please do not misunderstand, as people will vouch 
for this, and the fact that I caused quite a stir amongst 
civilians in the metropolis of London by announcing what I knew 
to be true. This could in fact have led to Ray making for the 
continent hence his capture at London Airport as no doubt my 
observations reached the British police, who know of me in 
connection with the above — mentioned case and the fact that I 
was seen at London airport watching departures just a few days 
previous to the famous capture.

Trusting that this communication reaches you, and 
finds you in the very best of health I remain yours sdncerly

Frank Mulcahy^/

P.S.
If you require any further information please let 

me know. I can assure you of my continued assistance in 
tracking down these foul murderers.
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2/18/69

TO? DMSCTOB, FBI (44-1987)

FROM: SAC, WO (44-703) (SBC)

MHOOM 
(00: ME)

ReLSairtel to Bureau, 2/5/69.

IMw of WO files effiomii* 
reveals bo information to the effect tiat WnZ wis in 
Neyhlt, Tennessee, at the the ef tike warder of Dr. MOTH 
HITHER me, OB* CORTEZ telephonically contacted theWO 
4/10/68 and volunteered Ms assistance concerning STOKELT

and the Student K©n-Violent Coordinating Cowaittee

CORTEZ stated he arrived in W^€ Friday, 4/5/68,
after having called STOKELTCWgi
from Kanns City, KmSmT™* ^ C

ar that week 
was living

(address not indicated)* CORTEZ indicated previous nploy- 
nent at Mlis-Chalnars* Independence, Missouri, and indicated 
that he had an extensive arrest record* He described Mawelf 
as a petty thief who had been released free heavwniorth 
Penitentiary on 6/16/67* CCHETEZ^s FBI record (FBI nunber 
4-395-670) indicates that in 1968 ha resided at 1706 East' 
35th Street* Kansas City, Missouri* Ms occupation was 
listed as a bricklayer*

1- Bureaux -
2> MagMa (44-1987) _

FHCstab 
(7)

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



In view of the above, no additional investigation 
io being conducted by WO

Leads *t Kansas City concerning verification of 
COnSZ’s presence within the Kamms City area is being left 
to the discretion of the 00,

Xnfonintion copy of this coemmieation is being 
furnished to Lonlsville In view of their interest In this 
case.

2
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2/2S/69

AIRTEL

TO: DIRECTOR. FBI

FROM: MC, MEMPHIS 

SUBJECT: MURKIN

Closed. for #• Bureau 1# one copy each of 
the Mlwi# documents;

A. Mawote dated 2/5/6$, reflecting 
conversation hatten iuxtam 

aenbers of District Attorney 
General PHIL X. CANALE’S staff on 2/4/69.

B. hotter dated W/W, fwaJMIU^ra
to Judge I. PRESTON BATTLET"'ThiSW8^^ ~ 
available to the Memphis Office by General 
Ma M. CANALE. Bureau has previously
been advised of JOESTEN’s interest in this cnee.

Bureau (Ence. 2) 
Men ph is

JOI: Jap

Teletype

A.M.

A.M.SJ.

Spec. DcL _____ _

Reg. Mall______________

Registered __________
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RCMP 
GRC 6880

C 237 
REV. 1-4-66

RE:
OBJET:

1

DATEOTHER FILE REFERENCES: ‘ DIVISION
REF. AUTRES DOSSIERS: '(

rGw
68 Gif 79—107
68C 190-19
66HQ 791-Q-6O

SUB-DIVISION - SOUS-DIVISION'

DETACHMENT - DETACHEMENT

Montreal G.I.S.

Martin Luther KING -
Murder of:
- Assistance to i .3.1

:MP FILE REFERENCES: 
DOSSIERS GRC:

Further to the Kemorandum of the A/Oificer i/c
dated in Ottawa the 28 OCT 68, the hotel mentioned is none other than 
the Harkey Apartments where RAY resided whilst in Montreal. This buildins 
concept is fairly large and is situated at the corner of Hivre and Notre­
name East Street in Montreal. The Acapulco Club is part of this building 
and has its main entrance on Havre Street while the Harkey Apartments
have its min entrance around the corner of kotr Street

2. Further to verbal instructions received from Insp.
IM'ni/NEAij, enquiries conducted at the Neotujx& Tavern1ZL21 rue des Com­
missaires best, have revealed the following c

3. Er. Eugene GAUDET., co-owner of Neptune• Tavern, resi­
ding at Rang St-Dominique', Les Cedres, Coste de Soulanges, P. telephone 
2,52-42,38, was interviewed and stated being fully aware of newspaper ar-, 
tides which had been written in respect to cAY’s activities in Montreal.
He could not however identify photographs of RAY 
at his tavern nor could he offer sny information

as 
on

having been a client 
the blond latin named

4 Mr. Arthur M02IN, day waiter
during the period concerned and residing at 1827

at Septune a vein

r was interviewed
St-Andr^ Street, Montreal,

tive to ?1AY and one
Tavern.

and could not offer any information of value rela- 
RM ever having been customers at the Neptune

From his records, Mr. GAUDET was able to supply the name of a 
former’ waiter who had been employed on the evening
during the Summer of 19^7 
BACON, 2823-4 Ontario East

This former waiter ^as
UN 205-984-065

shift at the tavern 
identified as Michel

at 2823A Ontario East, have revealed that R. 
there and it was not possible to obtain £1ny
address or employer. It was however, 
still be in the Greater Montreal area

Attempts to interview EACCJ 
ON is no longer rwriding 
nforration as to his present

through 
through

learned that MA 'ON was' believed to 
Enquiries have been instituted

i

the regional UIC Office? in Montreal in view of locating BACON 
his present employer.

5 •
ding at
and he state
October l£c8

' Jean-Ahcie (CMl.'Cj, co-owner of Neptune Tavern resi-
510 b Boulevard '’ic IX, Apt. 104; Montreal, ?•'"., was Interviewed 

tat at apmoximatuly 6:30pm on one of the last days of 
«o (2) wen who had identified themselves as newspaper

reporters from U.:. 
bited to mHAHXN tw 
photograph of Jambs

had- ores

T. I ,

iei2salves at the’ tavern and- hat 
of which, thoy states banp^ 
other being a photorra'

2
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- KLMr’UKt. 0001
REV.1-4-66

RE: PAGE
OBJET.

Martin Luth KING - '
Murder of: .
- Assistance to F.B.I. -

One of the newspapermen who spoke broken French, enquired from CHACON if 
either RAY or RAOUL had ever been customers at his tavern. CHARRON states 
having declined to make any identification either of RAY or RAOUL.

6. The picture of RAI which was in possession of these
two (2) men was identical to the last photograph which was obtained prior 
to RAY’s arrest. The dress and tie were similar with the exception that 
RAY was holding the lapel of his suit jacket with his right hand. The 
picture of RAOUL was a full-face picture, passport-type photograph which 
showed RAOUL to have blond curly hair, age approximately 30 years old, 
wearing a white shirt, a tie, and a dress jacket. CHARRON stated to us 
that from our photographs of RAY, he could not stats whether or not RAY 
had ever been a customer at the Neptune Tavern. The same applied in the 
case of RAOUL. One comment made by CHARRON was to the effect that the 
photograph of RAOUL which had been exhibited by the American newspapermen 
indicated to him that RAOUL was not a sailor. One of the newspapermen 
also made mention that RAY was in possession of a Neptune Tavern match­
book which served to indicate to them that RAY could have visited the 
tavern. " '

7* The newspapermen who spoke to CHARRON were described
as follows: First - Spoke English like an American, height 5’6”, built 
small, hair blond, spoke broken French. Second - Spoke like an American, 
approximately 6’ tall, thick dark hair, wore a band indicating that he 
was married. ,

8. Please find attached hereto, photostat copies of a
newspaper article which appeared in "The Gazette*1, Montreal, .Q., on 
the 12 NOV 68.

^. In an attempt to corroborate CHARRON’S statement to
the effect that a photograph of a man reported to be RAOUL had been exhi­
bited to him, further enquiries will be conducted in the Montreal area. 
Some of the persons who were interviewed earlier during the course of this 
investigation will be contacted in a view of ascertaining if they have 
any information pertaining to RAOUL.

Sgt, 
( Ej.L Mager ) ^17440 
Montreal G.I.S.

D.D. 2B-11-68

(JIB PvOUlM ’̂/SGT.
^.:.o>/i7c g.i.*.
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■REV* 14-66R(.MH-UKU 6332

OTHER FILE REFERENCES: 
REF. AUTRES DOSSIERS:

* . ’

DIVISION DATE .

”C" - 24 JAN 69;
RCMP FILE REFERENCES: •
REF. DOSSIERS GRC:

68GIS 790-107 
68C 790-19 
68HQ 791-7-60

SUB-DIVISION - SOUS-DIVISION

DETACHMENT - DETACHEMENT ■

Montreal G.I.S.
RE: •
0BJ6T? . » , ' 1Martin Lutner KING - 1 ■

? finder of: - „
- Assistance to F.H.I. - ' *

i 6. In view of the above, this file will be held in
’ abeyance pending the outcome of RAY’s trial or receipt of other request
I for investigation, by the i.LI.

23 JAN 69

1. Further to paragraph 2 of FOR dated 12 DEC 68,
J.? . CMA.R2C24.va3 interviewed and cannot recall ever having seen the person 
on the composite drawing which was forwarded co this point appended to 
the memorandum dated in Ottawa, 3 DEC 6c, from the A/Officer i/c C.I.B. 
C4Affl» was certain that this was not the picture shown to him by news­
paper r-..,orters, (ref: our PGR dated 15 ^47 68, paragraph 5)«

j 2. • further to E^Eiorsndurn dated in Montreal, 31 DCC 68,
■ from the A/Officer i/c .1. ’., the .pictures oi HUIE and HANSEN were also
> viewed by ;'IA2 ON and no identification could be made. Photographs at- 

touhoo to this report for retention on Division file.

24 JAN 69
3. The composite drawing mentioned above was also '
viewed by Mr. H.H. RITCHIE, of the Mariner’s house, Montreal, ’with negative 
remits.

it. The Montreal Star editionsfor January 20 to Ja-
| nuary 23rd inclusive, contain a four-part series of articles on RAY, 
j ’these articles will also fee found attached for retention on Division file. 
' It will be noted that the edition dated .January 20, 1969, shows the pic- 
i rare of the author of these articles, Bernard GAVZER. CHA2RON was also 

-shown this photograph and no identification was trade,

5. At the present time, all avenues of investigation
j have been exhausted at this point and have been unsuccessful in establish-
| ing whether or not RAOUL is fact or fiction.
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RCMP-GRC 6881 / . 1 CONTINUATION - SUITE DE C237

' . • , ___________________________________________________ ___ ( ______________________________ REV. 1-4-66

• - "re ■ ' ' PAGE

■ y • 0B^! ’'artin' uutaer U'!G - ' 2
' Gardor of i

- isj^taace to F.B.K - .

' xoar: bt,L-791~rcO ' ,

1. ?Jh:iA.ib^ for your lafor-iaUoa. Photographs neationed la para.
2 abora uro r^hxLr'd on, filo hors. . -

2, The four-parts series article written by G^uuEd are also being
retained on file as no douot you are in possession of copies of sane.

3. avenues of investigation now appear to have been covered
is tris case -ns your Instructions wixl be awaited as to what farther 
action .be taken.

J.H. Ducnesueau, lasp., 
officer c C.I.n.
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ii s!^J/( JHagsa B«/<rto- 
~Fila Nt.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDEHAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

New Orleans, Louisiana 
Eehmry-%- 1969—:-

' JAMESyEARL RAY

Mr. Jerry CohenVlqs Angeles Times news reporter 
in New Orleans, Louisiana, residing at the Cochetta Motel, 
Room 216, Telephone 822-1560, New Orleans, Louisiana, tele-* 
phonxcally advised he had contacted the Los Angeles Office 
of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) and had been 
referred to the New Orleans Office of the FBI.

Cohen advised that he and Dave Lawson of/os 
Angeles, California, who is also a reporter of the Los 
Angeles Times, had obtained from Charles Stein La telephone 
number within one week after the arrest of James Earl Ray.

Cohen stated that Dave Lawson had made all the 
notes of the conversation with Stein but that as he, Cohen, 
recalls it, Stein showed Lawson a piece of paper which con­
tained a telephone number and that Lawson had copied the 
telephone number from Stein's piece of paper into Lawson’s 
note.

When Stem questioned Ray concerning this telephone 
number, Ray had said this is where R^ got his weather report.

. Cohen stated -that Stein two or three days after 
talking to' Cohen and Lawson had made a call to New Orleans 
and had.determined this number was a number for Troop B of 
too Louisiana State Police located in the Greater New Orleans 
area. ■ ’

■ Cohen sutcd Lt?t neither he nor Lawson had fur­
nished this telephone Rumour to the Los Angeles Office of the 
FBI and when questioned m to whether or not this was an 
oversight advised that subconsciously it had been forgotten 
.with the hope it might materialise into a good story.
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JAMES EARL RAY

Cohen advised that he did not have the telephone 
number with him but had made a contact in New Orleans while 
hero co attend tlm^Clay Shaw trial, who had, determined that 
there was a Louisiana State Trooper at Troop B named Raul 
V. EsquiveL/ : *

Cohen advised he had no further information con- 
cevning this number but that Lawson would have more complete 
and accurate inf ox-mat ion from his, notes.

A review of the New Orleans indices show an inves­
tigation was conducted in the case captioned ’’TROOPER RAUL 
victor i8Qurva;;'WiSTMiw police, Ferdinand Joseph 
HORIO, JR. - VICTIM, CIVIL RIGHTS.” Esquivel in 1964 was 
described as follows; .

White
Male

Race
Sex
Date of Birth, 
Place of Birth 
Employineat

Length of 
Employment

Residence

British, Honduras
Louisiana State Police, 

Troop B, Metairie, 
Louisiana

Seven years
4524 Parsimmon Street, 

Metairie, Louisiana

R. L. Polk’s New Orleans City Director for 1968 
lists telephone number 432-5751.to State Police Department 
Headquarters, Troop S. This number was dialed February 6, • 
1969,. and the trooper answering: the phone stated ’’State 
Police Department Headquarters” and then upon inquiry stated 
x!)Z it was Troop 3. , “ ■

Tho current New Orleans Telephone Directory lists 
tel ei;k!yy_iK2feiLt24.4T40o JJl^ , 1024

" Charirss Street. New Orleans?, Louisiana. The Provincial ■ 
Mccel is where Ray stayed in'Nw Orleans in December, 1967*
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JAMES EARL RAY

Lieutenant Colonel Ben F. Ragusa, Assistant 
Superintendent, Louisiana State Police (LSP), Baton Rouge, 
Louisiana, advised that Trooper 1st Class Raul Victor 
Es^u-a el is assigned to LSP Troop B at New Orleans, 
Louisiana. He advised that in August of 1967 Trooper 
Esquivel was at that time also assigned to Troop B at New 
Orleans. He advised that Trooper Esquivel worked as follows 
during the month of August, 1967: . ■

August 1, 2, and 3: on duty; 7:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m.

. August 4: day off *

August 5: on duty; 7:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m.

August 6 and 7: off duty due to a death 
in his family' .

August 8 and 9: on duty; 7:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m.

August 10; off duty

August 11 through 23: on duty; 7:00 a.m. to 
3:00 pus. _

August 24; off duty

August 25 and 26: on duty; 7:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m.

August 2f": off duty ■

August 13. -IS, and'30: on duty; 7:00 a.m. to 
3:00 p.®. ■ ■ .

.August 3'1: ' off duty i

c.uud that during August, 1967, Trooper 
ft Li duties in different areas of the
Li vai Jill 1 iV'-'- in for other troopers .

oh their days off.; He advised r^t during August, 1967, 
L'iipsr Esquivel ibilsc; La "he Nt., Orleans area.
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Raguse adyised that 01 March 22, 1968, Trooper 
Esquivel -worked an eight-hour shift on that date.

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions 
of -cho EM. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
?our : it and its contents are not to be distributed
out..-Jas your agency. • .
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 I
MAY ’962 EDITOR 
GSA FPMR (41 CFR£j01-11.B

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
to /sac, Memphis (44-1987)

™om : Director, FBI (44-38861)

date: 2-25-69

subject: MURKIN

You should disseminate a copy of each of the 
below listed documents to Mr. Phil M. Canale, Jr., State 
Attorney General, Shelby County, Memphis, Tennessee.
Two of each are enclosed for your utilization.

New Orleans letterhead memorandum dated 2-8-69.

Royal Canadian Mounted Police report dated 
11-15-68.

Royal Canadian Mounted Police report dated 
1-24-69.

Enclosures ^^/^

5010*108
Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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a/we®

AlRTgL AIR MB - MBSH8

TO? BWO«# FBI (444W1)

WK: MC# BIMpmi (44-1740) <»)

Miasirtel, ¥U/#»

The foil wing inwstlgation vu conducted by 
SA OOI A. mow at Bhahgtai, A Sabana:

Sr* ffiBBm F. OMM resides at SMS 11th w*a * a sfraia^wa^^*®—^ — a f^waemwBaAaB -a w^aawwas a w awrijpMF aa ea^

Avenue, South, phone »*(®13t and aalatainiB his of flee at 
di® South 20th Street,. Bimi^tas, phene 251-8480, which la 
la the Five Points Smith area, set far distant free the roma- 
lag too# la which HAY resided under the alias BRIC S. Miff*

.ATS is rather elderly and possibly somewhat eccen-#
. trie but has a reputation as a mohmIsI physician is tie 
field at arthritis and physical medicine and' in the past, 
several agents of th® Mmii#Mi office ham been benefited

On W## telephones contact sea Hide with the 
secretary of Hr. OMM for an appointoent to discuss 
this Matter. For the purpose of e tec hi ng her files, the 
nano of ©AIT was given, and shortly thereafter she tele- 
phonically advised that such a file was located and aa 
appointment scheduled for 3:0® ?a. on IW®, the earliest 
date since he spends owe tine each weeh as a consultant nt 
the YA Knapltai and Brilon State School at Tuscaloosa.

3 - Bureau (MMB)
f4 deaphis (44-1987) #M0 
2 * Birmingham 
MSsseb
(•)

SEARCHES JNDEXI
SEIHALIZED.^r.FILED/^_

FEB 2 71969 /
FBI —MEMPHIS , /

-/^~^d
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sw«

iii® AIK BXL - WGISW®!)

W: Biwm, FBI <4«m) 

ran* sic, Biwi»mst (44-1740) <p> 

moot

Mwim, i/ww»

Th® follwiag lamtifitiw was eeafaeWI by 
SA mm A. wow at Bimhgtai, Alabama:

W. BBWffi F. 8»« reside® st 5305 11th
A wane, Sen th, phone HM813, and saiatai® his off tee at 
016 South Both Street, Bhala^H. phene 251-08©, which is 
is th® Fiw Joints South area, ant far distant free the room- 
lai Mows® in which BAT resided under the alia® *BS #« BUS’* 
Br* OBIS is rather elderly sad possibly somewhat eeeeo- 
trie but has a mutation as a successful physician la th® 
field of arthritis and physical medicine and in the past.
wlrWratl'X- feBH0WI»w Awww

by hU»

On 2/20/w telephonic contact sea nude with the 
secretary ef Br. OMUX for as appointment to discuss 
thia wetter* Fer th® purpose of cheeking her files, the 
ma of GAIT mi given, and shortly threat ter she tele­
phonics Uy advise that such a file ana located and an 
appointment scheduled for 3:00 p*a. on 2^5/#, the earliest 
date since he spends me tine each week as a consultant at 
the th Hospital and Partlow State School nt TmmImm •

ttStMb
(8)

Bureau (MMM)
Memphis (444W) (AB-HH) 
Bimi<M® SEARCHEB INDEXED^

FEB 2 71969
FBI —MEMPHIS
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BS 4MHI

Wyes hooping th® appointment, Br* »l« sta ted 
that after ^»ltl»g his attorney# h® had teen advised 
that it waald ba improper t® diwig® W itfwatlw fraa 
hi® patient’® fil® fitet written consent fwa the patient,, 
or save legal paper such as a »«#©«» or court order. Be 
stated that the patient had net been referred to kla by any­
one but had "baUtovi is off tie street*.

OO:

MEMPHIS:

AT WK.I

Will advise Attorney General Ml A# CAMUS, of 
the above and notify Bimingha® Of hl# opinion .in thin mt. 
ter.
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t/ts/tt

1Mb

TO: OC, LOS ANGELES

m: SAC, MEMPHIS («•!»!> O>

Lot Angeles la requested to autait the results of 
its asst recent interview »it|C#fflL8SIJt4B • letterhead 
nesorandwB suitable far dlssenlBation as the Bureau has 
indicated it desires to dissesinate wane to the Justice 
De part sent.

Angeles 
/»/• Menphis

Alrtel { y ..............
XSAcf 

IeletypM«M™-
A. M/

A. M. S. D.

Spec. Del.

Reg. Mall____________ _
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j 2/28/69

Asim*

®l BflOCm, FBI 

IMMl MC, MEMPHIS (44-1987) (P) 

MUSK IM

' Of 001*0000 fCtlSttMd Rebel
Motel, Memphis, Tees., 00 the tl|M of 4/3/68 have been 
coanared the ittaM other
hotels and sateM Mm JAMES BABI* MY is Moms to taw 
stayed, sad so duplicates were noted. Investigation Is 
this regard Ms failed to indicate that any individual 
named 81WL sm registered is any one of thoae placet at 
the ease tine as the subject MY 'or that any individual 
other than MY «• registered In sore than one of Mm

A’M.S.D.

^P3s. Del.

$eg. Mall

tered
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